
 
NOTE: The Agenda is subject to last minute changes; times are approximate – please arrive early. Meetings are ADA accessible. For special 
accommodations please contact NORCOR in advance at, (541) 298-1576 

Northern Oregon Corrections 

Gilliam – Hood River – Sherman – Wasco 

201 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR   97058 

 

NORCOR Board Meeting 
March 21, 2024 

10am-Noon 
NORCOR Juvenile Facility Conference Room 
211 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR  97058 

 

AGENDA 
To view and participate in the live meeting via the Zoom Platform, you may access the link on the Website to join the 

meeting.  Once you “join” the meeting you will be able to view and listen to the meeting.  
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us/j/8323818500 One tap mobile:  1-253-215-8782 PIN:  832 381 8500 

 

1.0 Call to Order 

1.1 Welcome and Introductions 

1.2 Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

1.3 Consent Agenda: (Items of routine nature: documents previously discussed, and reports provided to the 

Board for review purposes – not all items require a vote, but acceptance of the packet) 

1.3.1 Minutes – Board Meeting February 15, 2024 
 

2.0 Public Comment (10 minutes)   

The NORCOR Board is committed to the public process and will consider all public testimony seriously.  Please send 

written comments to inquiries@norcor.co with the subject line labeled “Public Comment” by February 14, 2024, 8am.  

Verbal testimony will be accepted during the meeting.  
 

3.0 Business Item 

3.1 OYA/CEOJJC Bed Rate update - Daniel White, Detention Manager 

3.2 Wasco Cultural Trust Grant – Daniel White, Detention Manager 

3.3 Summit Contract Extension – Joyce Orendorff, Jail Commander 

3.4 Viapath Contract - Joyce Orendorff, Jail Commander 

3.5 Write-Off Policy follow-up 

3.6 Tree removal and replacement 

3.7 Finance Update 

3.7.1 January 2024 Financials Statements 
 

4.0 Administrative Updates 

4.1 Coalition Update(s) 

4.2 Oversite Committee Update(s) 

4.2.1 Sheriff’s Oversite 

4.2.2 Juvenile Director’s Oversite 

4.3 Board Member Update(s) 
 

5.0 Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(h) to confer with legal counsel 
 

6.0 Adjourn 
6.1 Next NORCOR Board Meeting will be April 18, 2024 at 10:00 am 

6.1.1 Nichole will be absent 

Packet Page 1

https://zoom.us/j/8323818500
mailto:inquiries@norcor.co


 

1 | P a g e

NORCOR
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576

Fax 541-298-1082 

  NORCOR Board Meeting 
       February 15

th
, 2024 

Preliminary Business – The NORCOR Board meeting was held as a hybrid meeting offered on 

two platforms; by ZOOM and in person at the NORCOR Juvenile Detention Facility at 211 

Webber Street, The Dalles, OR.  

Board Members – NORCOR Board Chair Scott Hege (Wasco), Joe Dabulskis (Sherman), 

Secretary/Treasurer- Commissioner Pat Shannon (Gilliam), Commissioner Ed Weathers (Hood 

River). 

Oversite – Sheriff Matt English 

Other Attendees – Nichole Biechler, Joyce Orendorff, Daniel White, John Miller, Duard Stewart, Molly 

Rogers, Dale Whipple, Rebeccah Beitl, Bill Boyden, Barb Harris, Robbie Johnson, Red Stephens, Tim 

Schechtel, Tom McCoy. 

1.0 Call to Order 

1.1 Welcome and Introductions 

1.2 Additions or Deletions to the Agenda- Commissioner Pat Shannon asked that a correction 

 be made to the previous board meeting minutes. Correction that he has not had discussion 

 with DHS.  

1.3 Consent Agenda: 

1.3.1 Minutes – Board Meeting January 18, 2024. 

    Pat Shannon made a motion to approve the minutes with noted corrections to the 

    previous minutes. Judge Dabulskis seconded his motion.  

2.0 Public Comment- There was no public comment. 

Packet Page 2



 

   

2 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

3.0 Business Item 

3.1 Write-Off Policy  

3.1.1 Request to write off collection of debt/room and board of AIC’s  

                      Dale Whipple gave a detailed explanation of the document provided in the Board  

                      packet titled, “Uncollectible accounts receivable procedure and policy for the  

                      Board’s approval and signature. The policy and procedures will be revisited at the  

                      next Board meeting.  

3.2 Acknowledgement for SAMSHA grant letter of support for OCH -  

      Nichole Biechler explained that NORCOR received a request from the Director of One  

      Community Health to sign a letter of support for a grant they have applied for to increase 

      support services. All parties agreed to support the grant. 

3.3 Appointment of Budget Officer- Ed Weathers made a motion to re-elect Dale Whipple as  

                   the Budget Officer for the 2024/2025 budget years, Judge Dabulskis seconded his motion. 

3.4 Approval of Budget Calendar- Pat Shannon made a motion to approve the proposed budget  

                   calendar, Judge Dabulskis seconded his motion. 

3.5 Finance Update 

3.5.1 December 2023 Financials Statements – Dale Whipple provided supporting  

                      documents in the board packet and gave a full overview of the current budget.   

4.0 Administrative Updates 

             4.1 Coalition Update(s) - Tim Schechtel of the NORCOR Resource Coalition gave an overview  

                   of their current projects. One of those projects is recruitment of additional coalition  

                   members. He encouraged the Board to recommend individuals from their counties to join  

                   their team.  

      The Coalition are fully supporting Sheriff Magill on the new Resolution Center project,  

                   including efforts focusing on public outreach to address the problems of substance abuse. A  

                   template signup sheet was in the board packet. They are working both locally and statewide  

                   on current issues affecting NORCOR, including measure 110.They are trying to gather as  

                   much information from our community, law enforcement, legislators, and the sentiment from  

                   the public. The Coalition is dedicated to providing the most up to date, accurate  

                   information about NORCOR to the community.  

 

Packet Page 3



 

   

3 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

4.2 Oversite Committee Update(s) 

4.2.1 Sheriff’s Oversite – Sheriff Matt English shared that the committee met last  

                      month. Topics discussed were general operations, contracts, personnel, Measure  

                      110, Senate Bill 48, and the impacts on jails. The Sheriff pointed out that he has  

                      been the oversite Sheriff for over a month, he expressed his appreciation for  

                      Jail Commander Joyce Orendorff, Lieutenant Stewart, Lieutenant John Miller  

                      and Nichole Biechler.  

4.2.2 Juvenile Director’s Oversite – No updates. 

4.3 Board Member Update(s) – Commissioner Shannon has been involved with Measure            

                   110, talks with AOC and keeping up with information as it becomes available.  

5.0 Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(h) to confer with legal counsel. 

6.0 Adjourn 

6.1 Next NORCOR Board Meeting will be March 21, 2024, at 10:00 am 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

__Rebeccah Beitl____________   3/17/2024__________ 

Rebeccah Beitl      Date 

NORCOR Admin Assistant   

 

________________________________   __________________ 

Commissioner Scott Hege     Date 

NORCOR Board Chair 

Packet Page 4



 

Page 1 of 13 
 

FOOD SERVICE AND COMMISSARY AGREEMENT 
This Food Service and Commissary Agreement is made and entered into by and between Northern 
Oregon Regional Corrections (NORCOR), an Oregon Government Entity, (“Client”), and Summit Food 
Service, a New Mexico Limited Liability Company, (“Company”) (collectively “the Parties”). 
 

1. TERM AND INTENT 
 

1.1 Client grants Company the exclusive right to provide Food Service, to operate the Food Service 
Facilities, and to provide to Client, employees, guests and other persons at the Premises such Food 
Service and Products.  

1.2 This Agreement shall commence on April 1, 2024 (the “Commencement Date”) or sooner if 
mutually agreed upon in writing by both Parties. The Agreement will remain in effect through 
March 31, 2027. The Agreement shall renew by mutual agreement for two (2) one-year periods, 
unless either party provides written notice of termination to the other party at least sixty (60) days 
prior to the expiration date or unless this Agreement is otherwise terminated as set forth herein.  

1.3 This Agreement shall replace and supersede the Food Service and Commissary Agreement between 
the Parties with an effective date of July 1, 2020.  

 

2. DEFINITIONS 
 

2.1. Accounting Period. Company’s accounting calendar is based on an accounting cycle consisting of 
three (3) rotational periods of four (4) weeks, four (4) weeks, five (5) weeks.  

2.2. Agreement. In order of precedence: (i) this Food Service Agreement, Exhibits and Schedules, as 
amended and, where specifically included by reference, (ii) the Company’s Proposal and (iii) the 
Solicitation. 

2.3. Food Preparation Equipment. Equipment or appliances reasonably necessary for Food Service 
including, without limitation, stove, oven, sink, refrigerator, microwave, mixer, steamer, slicer, 
freezer and fire extinguishing equipment that is in good condition and of a commercial grade. 

2.4. Food Service. Operations and Products to be provided by Company in accordance with this 
Agreement related to the preparation, service and sale of food, beverages, goods, merchandise 
and other items at the Premises. 

2.5. Food Service Facilities. Space for Company to prepare and perform Food Service at the Premises 
including, without limitation, kitchen, dining, service, office and storage areas. 

2.6. Governmental Rule. Any statute, law, rule, regulation, ordinance or code of any governmental 
entity (whether federal, state, local or otherwise). 

2.7. Office Equipment. All office items reasonably necessary for Company staff to perform office- 
related functions at the Premises including, without limitation, furniture (e.g. desk, chair, file 
cabinet), equipment (e.g. computer, phone, data/high speed internet lines), parking spaces and 
locker/break room facilities. 

2.8. PCI Standards. All rules, regulations, standards or guidelines adopted or required by the Payment 
Card Industry Security Standards Council relating to privacy, data security and the safeguarding, 
disclosure and handling of Payment Instrument Information. 

2.9. Premises. The Client’s food service facility located at 201 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR 97058.  
2.10. Products. Food, beverages, goods, merchandise, and supplies. 

Packet Page 9



 

Page 2 of 13 
 

2.11. Proprietary, Confidential and Trade Secret Information. Items used in Company Food Services 
(owned by or licensed to Company) including, without limitation, menus, signage, surveys, 
Software (i.e. menu systems, food production systems, accounting systems), recipes, management 
guidelines and procedures, operating manuals, personnel information, purchasing and distribution 
practices, pricing and bidding information, financial information, provided, however that the 
following items are specifically excluded: (i) information generally available to and known by the 
public or (ii) information independently developed or previously known by the Client.  

2.12. Servicewares. Items used in the service of food and beverages including, without limitation, 
chinaware, glassware, silverware, disposables, trays, and carts. 

2.13. Smallwares. Items used in the preparation of food including, without limitation, pots, pans and 
kitchen utensils. 

2.14. Supervisory Employee. Those persons who have directly or indirectly performed management or 
professional services on behalf of Company for the Client at any time during this Agreement 
including, without limitation, any corporate employee, manager, assistant manager, chef, lead 
cook or dietitian.  

2.15. Utilities and Amenities. All utilities reasonably requested by Company to provide Food Services at 
the Premises including, without limitation, heat, hot and cold water, gas, refrigeration, lights, 
electric current, ventilation, air conditioning, recycling, cooking waste removal, hazardous waste 
removal, garbage removal services, exterminator services, telephone services, internet access, and 
sewage disposal services. 

2.16. National School Lunch Program (NLSP). The National School Lunch Program is a federally assisted 
meal program operating in public and nonprofit private schools and residential childcare 
institutions. It provides nutritionally balanced, low-cost or free lunches to children each school day. 

2.17. School Breakfast Program (SBP). The School Breakfast program is a federally assisted meal program 
operating in public and nonprofit private schools and residential childcare institutions. It began as 
a pilot project in 1966 and was made permanent in 1975.  

 

3. FOOD AND COMMISSARY SERVICES 
 

3.1 Food Service. Company will oversee Food Services at the Premises which shall include, without 
limitation, preparation and service of food and beverages to Client’s employees, staff, and guests. 

3.2 Commissary. Company will operate and manage Commissary services hereunder at the Client’s 
facilities in a professional manner.  

3.3 Program Specifications.  
A. Adult Menu. Company shall provide an adult menu cycle, based on an average of 2,800 calories 

per day requirement, as it deems necessary for operations.  
B. Juvenile Menu. Company shall provide a juvenile menu cycle, based on an average of 3,000 

calories per day requirement, as it deems necessary for operations, which shall include an after-
school snack. Company will assure menus meet the standards of the National School Lunch 
Program (NLSP) and the School Breakfast Program (SBP). Company will assure all required NSLP 
and SBP records are maintained and make said records available to Client upon request. Client 
will be responsible for submitting for, and receiving, any reimbursements.  

C. Bag Lunches. Company shall provide Bag Lunches upon request. Bag lunches for Juveniles will 
meet NSLP requirements. 

Packet Page 10



 

Page 3 of 13 
 

D. Medical Meals. Company shall provide Medical Meals upon request. 
E. Religious Meals. Company shall provide Religious Meals upon request.  
F. Holiday Meals. Company shall provide Holiday Meals upon request.  
G. Enhanced Inmate Meals. Company shall provide enhanced inmate meals on a monthly basis. 

The menu shall be agreed upon by the Parties in advance.  
H. Outside Inside. Summit shall host an e-commerce website to permit third parties to purchase 

hot and cold meals and Products for offenders. Summit shall prepare and deliver e-commerce 
purchases up to twice a week to offenders. Client will provide daily inmate roster on an agreed 
upon schedule but no less than once per day. Client agrees that Offender shall have one (1) 
hour from time of receipt to consume the meal or the meal will be confiscated as contraband. 

I. Officer Dining (Micro Market). Company shall provide the Good to Go Dining, a self-serve kiosk 
program, for Staff. 

J. Special Functions/Catering. Company shall provide Food Service for special occasions, including 
Client's conferences, dinners, meetings, parties and other functions, as well as catering services 
to employees, guests and outside groups in connection with this Agreement. Fees for these 
services shall be governed by the menu, manner and time of service, and shall be established 
by mutual agreement of Company and Client or the party sponsoring the Special Function. 

K. Locations. Company shall operate and manage Food Services at the Premises and locations as 
the Client and Company mutually agree. 

L. Hours. Company shall provide necessary Food Services at such hours as the Client and Company 
mutually agree. 

3.4 Purchasing. Company shall purchase those Products and supplies necessary to comply with 
Company’s obligations as set forth in this Agreement from Company’s approved vendors that meet 
Company’s guidelines and requirements.  

3.5 Inventory. Company will purchase and own all inventories of food, beverages, and supplies. Upon 
termination of this Agreement for any reason, at Company’s option, (i) Company may remove and 
retain any remaining Product inventory or (ii) Client will purchase from Company, at Company's 
invoice cost, any remaining Product inventory.  

3.6 Cleaning. Company and Client shall be jointly responsible for housekeeping and sanitation in the 
food preparation, storage and service areas of Premises. Company shall perform routine cleaning 
and housekeeping in the food preparation and service areas. Client shall perform major cleaning 
including, without limitation, stripping and waxing floors, cleaning walls, windows, fixtures, 
ceilings, electric light fixtures, grease traps, hoods and vents, duct work, plenum chambers, pest 
control and roof fans throughout the Food Service Facilities as defined herein. Client shall be 
responsible for setting up and cleaning the Premises for functions not managed by Company, in 
addition to any related charges. Client shall be responsible for removal of refuse from the collection 
areas and all refuse removal charges.  

 

4. EMPLOYEES 
 

4.1. Employees. Company shall hire employees necessary for its performance of this Agreement. 
Persons employed by Company will be the employees of Company and not of Client. Company's 
employees and agents shall comply with applicable rules and regulations concerning conduct on 
the Client's premises which the Client imposes upon its employees and agents provided such rules 

Packet Page 11



Page 4 of 13 
 

and/or regulations are not in violation of any federal, state, and/or local laws. Client agrees to 
provide Company notice of any proposed changes in rules, at least thirty (30) days prior to 
implementation. Company will consider Client’s written requests to remove Food Service 
employees, provided such requests are non-discriminatory and comply with all laws and 
regulations governing employment.  

4.2. Existing Employees; Employment Terms; Employee Pension and Benefit Plans. Company in its sole 
discretion may elect to hire any managers or employees of Client or Client's incumbent foodservice 
provider (collectively, "Existing Employees") who are qualified, available and willing to provide 
Food Service at the Premises. Company shall have the authority to establish the terms of 
employment for all current Company managers and employees (including Existing Employees that 
Company may elect to hire in connection with this Agreement). Client represents that such Existing 
Employees are not represented by a union and are not entitled to be paid a living or prevailing 
wage under any Governmental Rule or agreement. 

4.3. Wages and Hours. Company shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and 
regulations pertaining to the wages and hours of employment for Company’s employees. Client 
shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations pertaining to the wages 
and hours of employment for Client’s employees.  

4.4. Payroll Taxes. Company shall be responsible for all withholding and payroll taxes relative to 
Company’s employees. Client shall be responsible for all withholding and payroll taxes relative to 
Client’s employees.  

4.5. Background Checks. Client shall conduct and is responsible for all cost for necessary background 
checks as required by law. 

4.6. Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action Employer. Company abides by the requirements of 41 
CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against 
qualified individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and 
prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their age, race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation or national origin. Company employs and promotes individuals without regard to age, 
race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.  

4.7. Non-Hire. Client acknowledges that Company has invested considerable amounts of time and 
money in training its Supervisory Employees. Therefore, the Client agrees that during the 
Supervisory Employee’s employment with Company and for a period of twelve (12) months 
thereafter no Supervisory Employees of Company will be hired by Client nor any facility affiliated 
with Client, nor will Client permit employment of Company Supervisory Employees on Client’s 
Premises or the Premises of any facility affiliated with Client. Client agrees that if it violates this 
provision, Client shall pay to Company and Company shall accept as liquidated damages and not as 
a penalty, an amount equal to one time the annual salary) of the Supervisory Employee(s) hired by 
or allowed to work with Client in violation of the terms of this Agreement. Company shall be 
entitled to pursue all other remedies available under federal, state, or local law. This provision shall 
survive the termination of this Agreement. 

5. PREMISES, FACILITIES, UTILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

5.1 Premises. The Premises shall be in good condition and maintained by the Client to ensure 
compliance with applicable Governmental Rules and to enable Company to perform its obligations 

Packet Page 12



 

Page 5 of 13 
 

hereunder. Client shall be responsible for any modifications or alterations to the workplace or the 
Premises necessary to comply with any applicable Governmental Rules. Company shall have no 
obligation to maintain or repair the Premises. Client shall be responsible for safe ingress and egress 
of Premises.   

5.2 Equipment. Without limiting the foregoing, Client shall permit Company to use all of the Client’s 
Food Preparation Equipment in the performance of Food Service. The Food Preparation Equipment 
provided by Client shall be commercial grade, in good condition and shall be maintained, repaired 
and replaced by Client to permit the performance of the Food Service and to ensure compliance 
with applicable Governmental Rules. Company and Client shall inventory Client's current 
Equipment within thirty (30) days after the Commencement Date. Company shall take reasonable 
care of all Food Preparation Equipment under its custody and control, provided that the foregoing 
shall not limit Client's obligation to maintain, repair and replace (as necessary) the Food 
Preparation Equipment. If Client fails to make necessary repairs or replacement to equipment 
within a reasonable amount of time, Company shall have the right to effect equipment repairs or 
replacements at Client’s expense. Company shall retain title to equipment hereunder and shall be 
entitled to assert a security interest in any equipment that it purchases or repairs under this section 
provided that once the cost of the purchased equipment or equipment repair has been recovered, 
Company shall release the security interest and title for any such purchased equipment to Client.  

5.3 Facilities, Utilities. At its own expense, Client shall maintain, repair, replace, and keep in safe 
operating condition said Facilities and Utilities, to permit the performance of the Food Service and 
to ensure compliance with Governmental Rules.  

5.4 Servicewares. Client shall provide Servicewares as defined in section 2.12 above. 
5.5 Smallwares. At its own expense, Client shall furnish Company with the appliances, wares and 

equipment reasonably requested by Company including all Cooking Equipment and Smallwares as 
defined in section 2.13 above.  

5.6 Computer Equipment.  
A. Internet Access. If Company is to implement a point-of-sale system, Client shall either allow 

Company to use Client’s point-of-sale- system (“POS System”) and required internet access or, 
in the alternative, shall provide and maintain the system requirements necessary for Company 
to install and maintain its own POS System. To the extent Company installs and maintains its 
own POS System, Client shall provide electrical outlets and wireless IP network connectivity 
terminating in necessary cabling connection between the cash registers, the time-clocks, the 
foodservice office and Company’s router. Client shall allow Company and the internet provider 
physical access to the area where a high-speed internet connection will be installed, and shall 
permit Contractor’s installation of a router and dedicated high-speed internet circuit with full 
administrative control to establish a connection between the foodservice office, workstations 
(if any) and Company’s network.  

B. Software. Company will license products, software and maintenance for use in providing 
services in accordance with this Agreement. Company has procured a license to access and use 
Company’s centralized Nutritional Database (“NDB”) for nutritional analysis, menu planning 
and other operational purposes for Client’s Premises. Client agrees that all software associated 
with the operation of the Food Service, including without limitation, the NDB, food production 
systems, and accounting systems, is owned by or licensed to Company. Client's access or use 
of such software shall not create any right, title, or copyright in such software. Upon 

Packet Page 13



 

Page 6 of 13 
 

termination of this Agreement, Client shall have no right to access or retain any Company 
software or Confidential Information produced by that software. 

C. Credit Card Processing. If requested by Client, Company will accept and process credit card 
payments for sales of food, beverage, goods, merchandise and services in the Food Service 
operation. If Company processes credit card transactions using equipment solely provided by 
Company, then Company will be responsible for compliance of its equipment in accordance 
with PCI Standards. If Company uses computers, software, network equipment (“Systems”) or 
other property of Client to process credit card transactions, then Client will be required to 
provide Systems that fully support PCI standards and requirements or reimburse the Company 
for the acquisition of Systems that sufficiently meet the requirements of current PCI Data 
Security Standards. In that case, if Company is considered the "merchant of record", Client will 
provide Company with a certificate of compliance if requested by Company. 
 

6. LICENSES, PERMITS AND TAXES 
 

6.1 Licenses and Permits. Company shall procure, maintain and post the food licenses and permits as 
required by law. Client represents and warrants that it has and will maintain all other licenses and 
permits necessary to operate the Premises and the Food Services. The Client agrees to notify 
Company immediately upon receiving notice of loss of any such permit or license. 

6.2 Taxes. Company shall be responsible for collecting and remitting sales tax on applicable sales 
collected by Company. Unless Client provides documentation of Client’s federal and state tax-
exempt status to the Company’s sole satisfaction, Client shall reimburse Company for state and 
local sales tax on the full amount of charges and fees billed to the Client. Client shall secure and 
pay all federal, state and local property, excise and income and other taxes and fees required for 
the Premises and resulting from the Food Services provided for hereunder. Client shall immediately 
pay for any tax assessments including interest, penalties, costs and expenses, which are assessed 
against the Food Service operation and were not in effect as of the Commencement Date or were 
owed but unpaid as of the Commencement Date. Client shall notify Company promptly should its 
sales tax status be changed. 

 

7. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS 
 

7.1 Payment Arrangement.  
A. Inmate Meal Rate.  

a. Scaled Rate. Client shall pay Company the rate per [Day/Meals served/Meals 
prepared/Meal Period] 

 

Average Daily Inmates Rate  
(April 1, 2024 – June 30, 2024) 

Rate 
(Beginning July 1, 2024) 

Under 100 TBN TBN 

100-109 $2.2645 $2.4842 

110-119 $2.1439 $2.3519 

120-129 $2.0431 $2.2413 

130-139 $1.9572 $2.1470 

Packet Page 14



 

Page 7 of 13 
 

140-149 $1.8842 $2.0670 

150-159 $1.8204 $1.9970 

160-169 $1.7705 $1.9422 

170-179 $1.7288 $1.8965 

180-189 $1.6917 $1.8558 

190-199 $1.6580 $1.8188 

200-209 $1.6291 $1.7871 

210-219 $1.6036 $1.7591 

220-229 $1.5804 $1.7337 

Juvenile Meals $3.3332 $3.6565 

Bag Lunches $1.7268 $1.8943 

The rate shall not include charges for medical meals, religious meals, supplements, 
cleaning supplies, equipment purchases or repairs. 

 
b. Medical Meals. Common Fare (cooked onsite) Medical Meals shall be provided and 

billed at the rate of any inmate meal.  
c. Religious Meals. Religious Meals shall be provided and billed at the rate of any inmate 

meal.  
C. Commissary. Company shall conduct commissary twice a week (with a limit of $100 per person) 

for general population and an additional “Workers Commissary” once a week with a limit of 
$5.00 per person. Company will supply the Client at no cost with software updates as they 
become available. Any training required by the installation of software enhancements will be 
provided by Company at no cost. Client shall be responsible for the costs of wiring or rewiring 
and hooking up computers or software systems or local area networks used in the operation of 
the Commissary program or its connection to Client’s accounting system. Any change or 
addition requested by the Client to modify the commissary software that is specific to the 
locations shall be paid for by the client. Any costs incurred by Company for travel for training 
for the client specific modifications shall be paid for by the client. Company shall provide the 
Client monthly an operating statement which shall detail the revenue based on the operation 
of the commissary. Revenue will be paid to the Client based on twenty-two percent (22%) 
commission of Net Sales on regular commissary orders. Net Sales shall be defined as Gross Sales 
minus applicable sales tax.  

D. Outside Inside and Gift Bags. Commission will be paid at twenty-two percent (22%) on gift 
bag/online orders and the Outside Inside Program.  

E. Enhanced Inmate Meals. Company shall charge and Client shall pay the cost of menu, plus ten 
percent (10%).  

F. Service and Pricing Assumptions. The financial terms set forth in this Agreement, and all other 
obligations assumed by Company hereunder, are based on the following assumptions: 

1. Population: At time of proposal. 
2. Purchasing: Company will make purchases on behalf of the Client at a level similar to that 

in place at the Commencement of this Agreement.  

Packet Page 15



 

Page 8 of 13 
 

To the extent any of the basic assumptions change or if Client requests a significant change 
in Services as provided under this Agreement, the Company’s base rate shall be 
proportionately increased, unless the Parties otherwise mutually agree otherwise. 

7.2 Rebates. Company is entitled to receive and retain all rebates from vendors, suppliers, or 
distributor companies under Company’s purchasing arrangements. 

7.3 Investment. Company agrees to invest an amount not to exceed twelve thousand dollars 
($12,000.00) during the term of the Agreement. This investment shall be used toward MicroMarket 
equipment coolers, wall racking, indoor tables, and POS system. The items purchased with these 
dollars will be based on mutual agreement and take into consideration the needs of the facility. 
The investment will be amortized over the initial term of the Agreement with monthly amortization 
amount being calculated based on investment funds spent. In the event this Agreement terminated 
by either party for any reason, Client shall reimburse Company the unamortized balance of the 
investment at least fifteen (15) days prior to the effective date of termination. Company will 
maintain a security interest in the assets acquired with the investment dollars until such assets are 
fully amortized or reimbursed. 

7.4 Advance Payment. Prior to the commencement of operation hereunder, Company shall submit to 
the Client a proposed budget for the year. After the budget is approved and agreed to by the Client, 
it shall advance to Company one-twelfth (1/12) of the budget within seven (7) days of the date of 
Company's invoice. The amount of this advance will be retained by Company as a deposit and will 
be used to off-set the amounts due by Client upon termination of the Agreement. The advance will 
be adjusted at the beginning of each fiscal year based upon the agreed budget. 

7.5 Payments Due Dates, Method and Late Payment Penalty. Company shall issue an invoice at the end 
of each week (which shall run Saturday through Friday) showing the amounts due. Client shall pay 
the full invoice amount within thirty (30) days from the issuance of the invoice. Payment Method 
shall be electronic via AFT/ACH transfer or another acceptable electronic method agreed upon 
between the parties. In the event payment is not made within thirty (30) days of the due date, the 
invoice will be subject to a finance charge of eighteen percent (18%) per annum or, if less, the 
maximum amount permitted under applicable law. The right of Company to charge the finance 
charge shall not be construed as a waiver of Company’s normal entitlement to receive timely 
payment as set forth herein. Any change of banking information or change in the method of monies 
being transmitted or received shall be documented in hard copy (printed on paper) and delivered 
by hand, via certified or registered mail return receipt requested, or by overnight delivery service 
with a receipt of delivery, provided that such delivery is to the parties per Notice.  In the alternative, 
the Company, at its discretion, may request verification by phone of any change of banking 
information or change in the method of monies being transmitted or received. 

7.6 Right to Offset. In the event that Client is more than thirty (30) days past due on any obligations to 
Company, Company shall have the right to offset, from any other sums owed by Company to Client, 
all or any portion of such outstanding receivables. Additionally, Company shall have the right, at 
Company's option, at any time that Client is over thirty (30) days past due on any obligations 
require that Client pay, on a prebilling basis, at least one week in advance of each Accounting 
Period, the estimated amount due Company for that Accounting Period. The estimated amount 
shall be adjusted and reconciled to the actual amount in the next prebilling invoice, or if Client is 
no longer past due on its obligations to Company, with the next invoice due hereunder. Further, 

Packet Page 16



 

Page 9 of 13 
 

Company shall have the right to immediately adjust hours, prices, labor and menu offerings to 
further off-set any losses. 

7.7 Change in Conditions. The financial terms set forth in this Agreement, and all other obligations 
assumed by Company hereunder, are based on conditions in existence on the date Company 
commences operations including, without limitation, population; labor costs; inmate labor; 
applicable Governmental Rules; food and supply costs; provision of equipment and utilities; state 
of the Premises; and federal, state and local sales, use and excise taxes (the “Conditions”). Further, 
Client acknowledges that in connection with the negotiation and execution of this Agreement, 
Company has relied upon Client’s representations regarding existing and future conditions (the 
“Representations”). In the event of change in the Conditions, inaccuracy of the Representations, 
or if Client requests any significant change in the Food Services as provided under this Agreement, 
the financial terms and other obligations assumed by Company shall be renegotiated to reflect a 
proportionate increase in Company’s charges to the Client. Company will provide a thirty (30) day 
notice of such increased charges. In the case that Client provides inmate labor to assist with duties 
under the Agreement, Client acknowledges that Client is solely responsible for any pay, 
compensation, benefits or other remuneration (if any) payable to the inmate 

7.8 Future Pricing. Pricing adjustments shall be made on an annual basis and shall be agreed upon by 
the parties at a rate no less than the greater of: five percent (5%), the most recently released U.S. 
Department of Labor Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers, National Average Unadjusted, 
Food Away From Home, or the changes in the Market Basket of Products. Up to ninety (90) days 
prior to the anniversary of the Commencement Date, Company shall provide Client notification of 
the adjustment. On the anniversary date, Company proposed adjustments shall go into effect, 
unless the Parties have entered into a written agreement with an alternative cost adjustment. 

7.9 Attorney’s Fees and Costs. Client shall pay all costs of collecting any amount due Company, 
including attorney’s fees and all costs and other expenses incurred by Company in collecting an 
indebtedness of Client. This provision shall survive the termination of the Agreement. 

 

8. TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT. 
 

8.1 Termination for Non-Performance. If either party refuses, fails or is unable to perform or observe 
any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement for any reason other than for Excused 
Performance as set forth in this Agreement, the party claiming such deficiency shall provide the 
breaching party written notice of any such breach. If the breaching party remedies such breach 
within (i) three (3) days in the case of failure to make payment when due, (ii) fifteen (15) days in 
the case of any other breach, or (iii) a reasonable time where cure is not possible within fifteen (15) 
days (collectively the “Notice Period”), the notice shall be null and void. If the breaching party fails 
to remedy the breach within the Notice Period, the party giving notice may cancel the Agreement 
after the end of the Notice Period.  

8.2 Termination for Financial Insecurity. If either Party makes an unauthorized assignment for the 
benefit of creditors, files a petition under the bankruptcy or insolvency laws of any jurisdiction, has 
or suffers a receiver or trustee to be appointed for its business or property, or is adjudicated a 
bankrupt or an insolvent, the other party may terminate the Agreement with three (3) days’ notice. 
Provided, however, that Client agrees to provide Company thirty (30) days’ notice before filing a 
petition for bankruptcy.  

Packet Page 17



 

Page 10 of 13 
 

8.3 Voluntary Termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by 
written notice to the other party given not less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of 
termination.  

8.4 Steps Upon Termination. Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, Company shall 
vacate the Premises occupied by Company and shall remove its own equipment and return 
equipment furnished by Client pursuant to this Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, 
Company shall surrender the then-current Food Preparation Equipment to Client in the condition 
as it was delivered on the Commencement Date (or, if later, in the condition in which such Food 
Preparation Equipment was placed into service), excepting ordinary wear and tear, damage 
resulting from Client's failure to maintain the Food Preparation Equipment and other damage 
(including damage caused by force majeure) for which Company is not responsible hereunder.  

8.5 Continuing Obligations. The termination of this Agreement shall not affect the rights, privileges, or 
liabilities of the Parties as they exist as of the effective date of termination. All outstanding amounts 
owed to Company shall become due and payable immediately upon termination. If, at Client's 
request, Company enters into agreements with one or more third parties in connection with its 
management of Client's Food Service operations (collectively, "Third Party Agreements"), Client 
agrees, at Client's sole cost and expense, to: (i) assume and undertake (or cause to be assumed and 
undertaken by the Food Service provider succeeding Company) all responsibilities of Company 
under all Third Party Agreements from and after the date this Agreement expires or is earlier 
terminated; (ii) release Company from all liability associated with such Third Party Agreements 
from and after the date this Agreement expires or is earlier terminated; and (iii) bear all liability 
and responsibility with respect to any costs, fees and other charges associated with termination of 
such Third Party Agreements. This Paragraph shall survive the termination or expiration of this 
Agreement. 

 

9. INDEMNIFICATION; INSURANCE 
 

9.1 Insurance. Both Client and Company shall maintain their own insurance on their respective real 
property, equipment and contents. Upon request, evidence of such insurance shall be provided in 
the form of a certificate of insurance.  
A. Client Insurance. Client shall procure and maintain insurance for the Premises, the Food 

Preparation Equipment and any Smallwares, Servicewares and food and beverage inventory 
against all loss or damage as insured against under a commercial property causes of loss – 
special form policy (or any successor policy form). 

B. Company Insurance. Company shall procure and maintain the following insurance: 
1. Worker’s Compensation Insurance as prescribed by the laws of the state where the 

Premises are located; and 
2. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, with limits of two million dollars 

($2,000,000.00) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) annual aggregate 
to cover any and all claims that arise during the course of this Agreement.  

C. Subrogation. Client and Company waive any and all right of recovery from each other for 
property damage or loss of use thereof, however occurring, which loss is insured under a valid 
and collectible insurance policy to the extent of any recovery collectible under such insurance. 
This waiver shall include, but not be limited to, losses covered by policies of fire, extended 

Packet Page 18



 

Page 11 of 13 
 

coverage, boiler explosion and sprinkler leakage. This waiver shall not apply to claims for 
personal death or injury. Company shall not be liable to the Client, in any way for damage to 
the Facilities or Premises caused by reason of fire, or other hazard, however caused, or by the 
reason of an act of God. In any event, Company shall not be held liable for any cause to an 
extent which would exceed effective coverage and dollar limits prevailing under the policies of 
insurance described in this Agreement. 

9.2 Indemnification. To the fullest extent allowable under applicable law, each Party agrees to provide 
the following indemnification: 
A. Each party agrees that it will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party, its officers, 

directors, parent corporation, affiliates, employees and agents (“Indemnified Parties”) against 
any and all liabilities, losses, damages, injuries, deaths, reasonable litigation expenses 
(including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees), costs and costs of court (collectively, 
“Damages”) which Indemnified Parties may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay 
arising out of the other party’s negligent acts, omissions or failure to perform obligations 
pursuant to this Agreement. Provided, however, neither party shall be required to defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the other party for any intentional or criminal actions of the other 
party or its employees, visitors or invitees. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless Company Indemnified Parties from all Damages which may arise due to any act or 
omission of a Company Party made in compliance with a Client’s rules or requirements.  

B. Notice of Indemnification. A party shall only be required to indemnify pursuant to the 
Agreement, where that party receives a written request to indemnify within twenty (20) days 
after the initial receipt of notice of any such lawsuit or claim by the party requesting 
indemnification. Failure to notify a party of such claim or lawsuit within the stated period of 
time shall relieve that party of any and all responsibility and liability under this Agreement to 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless for that claim or lawsuit. 

 

10. GENERAL AGREEMENT TERMS  
 

10.1 Confidentiality. Neither Client, nor Client’s employees or agents, shall disclose, photocopy, 
duplicate or use, either during or after the term of this Agreement, any Proprietary, Confidential 
and Trade Secret Information, without Company’s prior written permission. All Proprietary, 
Confidential and Trade Secret Information shall remain Company exclusive property. Client’s 
access or use of Company Proprietary, Confidential and Trade Secret Information or Software shall 
not create any right, title, interest or copyright in such Information or Software. If Client is 
requested to disclose any of the Confidential Information to any third party for any reason, Client 
shall provide Company with prompt notice of such request(s). Upon termination of this Agreement, 
Client shall return all Company Proprietary, Confidential and Trade Secret Information in Client’s 
possession relating to Company’s services pursuant to this Agreement. Client agrees that upon 
breaching this provision, Company shall be entitled to equitable relief, including injunction or 
specific performance, in addition to all other available remedies. This provision shall survive the 
termination of the Agreement.  

10.2 Intellectual Property. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to grant any rights to Client under any 
patent, copyright, trademark, trade name, trade secret or other proprietary right of Company 
(whether now owned or hereafter developed or acquired), all of which are reserved to Company. 

Packet Page 19



 

Page 12 of 13 
 

10.3 HIPAA Compliance. The parties agree to abide by applicable HIPAA requirements.  
10.4 Independent Contractor Relationship. It is mutually understood and agreed, and it is the intent of 

the Parties, that an independent contractor relationship is hereby established under the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. Employees of Company are not, nor shall they be deemed to be, 
employees of Client. Employees of Client are not, nor shall they be deemed to be, employees of 
Company.  

10.5 Notice. Any notices or changes required under this Agreement shall be considered sufficient 
when: delivered by hand, or when received by certified or registered mail, return receipt 
requested, or, by overnight delivery service with a receipt of delivery, provided that such delivery 
is to the parties at the following addresses: 

Client 
NORCOR Administration 
201 Webber Street 
The Dalles, Oregon 97058 

Company 
Summit Food Service, LLC 
500 East 52nd Street 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 

10.6 Excused Performance. If performance of any terms or provisions hereof (other than the payment 
of monies) shall be delayed or prevented because of compliance with any law, regulation, decree 
or order by any federal, state, or local court, governmental agency or governmental authority, or 
because of riot, war, public disturbance, strike, lockout, differences with workmen, fire, flood, Act 
of God, pandemic, epidemic, or any other reason whatsoever, which is not within the control of 
the party whose performance is interfered with, and which, by the exercise of reasonable diligence 
said party is unable to prevent, the party so suffering may at its option, suspend, without liability, 
the performance of its obligations hereunder (other than the payment of monies) during the period 
such cause continues. 

10.7 Assignment or Transfer. Neither party may assign or transfer this Agreement, or any part thereof, 
without written consent of the other party. Such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld 
Provided, however, that this shall not apply to Company’s transfer to a parent, sister or successor 
company where Company provides Client at least thirty (30) days written notice. 

10.8 Entire Agreement; Waiver. This Agreement, including any Exhibits hereto, constitutes the entire 
Agreement between the Parties with respect to the provisions of Company’s services, and there 
are no other or further written or oral understandings or agreements with respect thereto except 
as otherwise set forth herein. No variation or modification of this Agreement and no waiver of its 
provisions shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the duly authorized officers of Company 
and Client. This Agreement supersedes all other agreements between the Parties or their 
predecessors for the provision of Company Food Services.  

10.9 Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, 
each of which shall be effective upon delivery and, thereafter, shall be deemed to be an original, 
and all of which shall be taken as one and the same instrument with the same effect as if each party 
had signed on the same signature page. This Agreement may be transmitted by fax or by electronic 
mail in portable document format ("PDF") and signatures appearing on faxed instruments and/or 
electronic mail instruments shall be treated as original signatures.  

10.10 State Guidelines. Client hereby agrees that the validity and construction of this Agreement shall 
be governed by Oregon law. Should a lawsuit be necessary to enforce this Agreement, Client 
hereby waives any objection to venue or personal jurisdiction and agrees to be subject to the 
jurisdiction of the courts located in Oregon. A facsimile copy or photocopy of this Agreement shall 

Packet Page 20



 

Page 13 of 13 
 

be valid as an original thereof. EACH PARTY HEREBY WAIVES THE RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY 
ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SUBJECT 
MATTER HEREOF AND BROUGHT BY ANY OTHER PARTY 

10.11 Limitation of Liability. Company’s entire liability and Client's exclusive remedy for damages 
arising out of or related to this Agreement or the Food Services shall not exceed the total amount 
paid by Client to Company for the current term of this Agreement. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE 
FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR 
PUNITIVE DAMAGES, OR FOR LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TO PERFORM THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH 
LIABILITY ARISES FROM BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT OR ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY. 

10.12 Severability. Any term or provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable shall not 

affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or the validity or 

enforceability of the offending term or provision in any other situation. 

10.13 Authority. Company and Client represent that the individual executing this Agreement has been 
duly and validly authorized to execute this Agreement on each party’s respective behalf with the 
full power and authority under all applicable laws and respective articles of incorporation, bylaws 
or other governing instrument to enter into this Agreement and to perform their obligations 
hereunder. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, intending to be legally bound, have caused their appointed and duly 
assigned officers to execute this Agreement. 

 
CLIENT: NORCOR  COMPANY: Summit Food Service, LLC 

 
Signature:   Signature:  

Name:   Name: Brittany Mayer-Schuler 

Title:   Title: President 

Date:   Date:  

 

Packet Page 21



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 59 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/07/2024     10:41AM       PAGE: 1

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

REVENUE

ADMIN REIMBURSEMENTS 132,446.25 902,528.63 1,688,807.00 786,278.37 53.4

PROPERTY TAXES 1.45 301.13 .00 ( 301.13) .0

RENTAL REVENUES 58,476.90 434,764.36 738,935.00 304,170.64 58.8

OTHER REVENUES 2,903.23 32,586.36 10,800.00 (            21,786.36) 301.7

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT REVENUE 193,827.83 1,370,180.48 2,438,542.00 1,068,361.52 56.2

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARY  & WAGES 86,731.33 611,326.98 1,117,942.00 506,615.02 54.7

PAYROLL TAXES 6,863.44 50,321.49 89,629.00 39,307.51 56.1

BENEFITS 32,200.62 230,531.07 481,599.00 251,067.93 47.9

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 125,795.39 892,179.54 1,689,170.00 796,990.46 52.8

MATERIALS & SERVICES

ADMINISTRATIVE 42,735.21 280,115.34 468,671.00 188,555.66 59.8

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,746.77 1,746.77 .00 ( 1,746.77) .0

KITCHEN 1,036.23 4,439.24 8,500.00 4,060.76 52.2

MAINTENANCE 364.68 5,630.48 14,000.00 8,369.52 40.2

MEDICAL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

EXPENDITURE 80 381.54 3,362.49 5,400.00 2,037.51 62.3

CONTRACTED SERVICES 21,768.01 112,395.63 148,301.00 35,905.37 75.8

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 68,032.44 407,689.95 645,372.00 237,682.05 63.2

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 70,310.99 104,000.00 33,689.01 67.6

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 70,310.99 104,000.00 33,689.01 67.6

CONTINGENCY

CONTINGENCY .00 .00 301,410.00 301,410.00 .0

TOTAL CONTINGENCY .00 .00 301,410.00 301,410.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 193,827.83 1,370,180.48 2,739,952.00 1,369,771.52 50.0

NET ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT .00 .00 (          301,410.00) (          301,410.00) .0

ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT

Packet Page 5



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 59 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/07/2024     10:41AM       PAGE: 2

REVENUE

COUNTY SUBSIDIES 645,643.42 2,582,573.94 3,873,861.00 1,291,287.06 66.7

CONTRACT REVENUES 186,441.31 1,402,410.32 2,368,455.00 966,044.68 59.2

REIMBURSEMENTS 26,009.15 96,761.40 130,000.00 33,238.60 74.4

OTHER REVENUES 21,950.00 96,800.71 77,000.00 (            19,800.71) 125.7

TOTAL ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT REVENU 880,043.88 4,178,546.37 6,449,316.00 2,270,769.63 64.8

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARY & WAGES 212,159.02 1,485,898.26 2,497,938.00 1,012,039.74 59.5

PAYROLL TAXES 16,463.27 115,236.28 188,015.00 72,778.72 61.3

BENEFITS 102,572.30 710,647.69 1,338,010.00 627,362.31 53.1

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 331,194.59 2,311,782.23 4,023,963.00 1,712,180.77 57.5

MATERIALS & SERVICES

ADMINISTRATIVE 142,496.30 953,274.64 1,794,355.00 841,080.36 53.1

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,698.72 34,438.43 54,500.00 20,061.57 63.2

ADULT/JUVENILE SUPPLIES 1,642.34 55,760.36 97,500.00 41,739.64 57.2

MAINTENANCE 2,230.68 24,785.51 39,000.00 14,214.49 63.6

MEDICAL 25,214.64 149,021.17 220,000.00 70,978.83 67.7

MENTAL HEALTH/PROGRAMS 285.56 595.46 4,000.00 3,404.54 14.9

STAFF SUPPORT 3,058.82 28,343.53 70,000.00 41,656.47 40.5

CONTRACTED SERVICES 26,413.09 166,446.83 340,000.00 173,553.17 49.0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 204,040.15 1,412,665.93 2,619,355.00 1,206,689.07 53.9

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,268.37 81,460.38 243,915.00 162,454.62 33.4

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,268.37 81,460.38 243,915.00 162,454.62 33.4

TOTAL ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT EXPENSE 542,503.11 3,805,908.54 6,887,233.00 3,081,324.46 55.3

NET ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT 337,540.77 372,637.83 (          437,917.00) (          810,554.83) 85.1

INTERFUND TRANSFER

REVENUE

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFER REVENUE

EXPENSES

Packet Page 6



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 59 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/07/2024     10:41AM       PAGE: 3

CLASS 80

EXPENDITURE 00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL CLASS 80 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFER EXPENSES .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

NET INTERFUND TRANSFER .00 (          100,000.00) (          100,000.00) .00 (100.0)

JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT

REVENUE

COUNTY SUBSIDIES 182,805.67 731,221.69 1,096,832.00 365,610.31 66.7

CONTRACT REVENUES 48,471.00 751,132.01 1,019,225.00 268,092.99 73.7

REIMBURSEMENTS 725.19 10,441.13 10,000.00 (                 441.13) 104.4

OTHER REVENUES 2,724.18 20,696.01 28,000.00 7,303.99 73.9

TOTAL JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT REVENU 234,726.04 1,513,490.84 2,154,057.00 640,566.16 70.3

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARY & WAGES 109,326.94 735,441.39 1,231,277.00 495,835.61 59.7

PAYROLL TAXES 8,564.92 57,572.53 94,541.00 36,968.47 60.9

BENEFITS 47,493.26 323,921.41 571,097.00 247,175.59 56.7

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 165,385.12 1,116,935.33 1,896,915.00 779,979.67 58.9

MATERIALS & SERVICES

ADMINISTRATIVE 22,678.22 136,182.97 248,065.00 111,882.03 54.9

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY .00 373.93 1,000.00 626.07 37.4

ADULT/JUVENILE SUPPLIES 230.27 9,126.85 14,000.00 4,873.15 65.2

MAINTENANCE 285.98 5,320.52 10,500.00 5,179.48 50.7

MEDICAL 261.47 8,385.81 7,900.00 (                 485.81) 106.2

MENTAL HEALTH/PROGRAMS 296.13 12,717.21 3,700.00 (              9,017.21) 343.7

STAFF SUPPORT 136.63 3,080.66 7,750.00 4,669.34 39.8

CONTRACT SERVICES 3,984.70 24,413.42 54,900.00 30,486.58 44.5

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 27,873.40 199,601.37 347,815.00 148,213.63 57.4

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY 27,636.86 119,536.45 270,000.00 150,463.55 44.3

Packet Page 7



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 59 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/07/2024     10:41AM       PAGE: 4

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 27,636.86 119,536.45 270,000.00 150,463.55 44.3

TOTAL JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT EXPENSE 220,895.38 1,436,073.15 2,514,730.00 1,078,656.85 57.1

NET JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT 13,830.66 77,417.69 (          360,673.00) (          438,090.69) 21.5

NET GENERAL  FUND 351,371.43 350,055.52 (       1,200,000.00) (       1,550,055.52) 29.2

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE .00 .00 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 .0

ENDING FUND BALANCE 351,371.43 350,055.52 200,000.00 (          150,055.52) 175.0

Packet Page 8


	NORCOR Board Meeting Agenda 3.21.24
	2.15.24 NORCOR Board Meeting Minutes
	JANUARY 24 BOARD FINANCIALS
	NORCOR Summit Food - Contract Draft - 2024-02-06



